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VChampagne, Rick

From: Queensland, Michael

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 10:27 AM
To: Champagne, Rick

Cc: Bender-Olson, Katie; McCarthy, Steven
Subject: Law Revision Committee bills

Hi Rick,

Included below is a list of the bill drafts that the Law Revision Committee needs /1 drafts to introduce in both the
Assembly and Senate. For agencies that the Law Revision Committee approved multiple proposals, please merge these
drafts into one /1 per agency per house (it’s not necessary to merge the three LRB Correction bills). Of course, let me
know if you have any questions. Thanks!

LRB Correction Bills
e LRB-2094/1
e LRB-1858/1
e LRB-3792/1

UW System
e |RB-3850/2

e LRB-2907/1

e LRB-3401/P2

e |RB-2895/P2

e |RB-2868/1

e LRB-1500/P2
e LRB-0634/P2
e LRB-0053/2

LFB
e LRB-3751/P1

Office of the Director of State Courts
e |RB-2892/P2

DATCP
e LRB-2897/P2
s LRB-2901/P2



e LRB-2870/P2
e LRB-2871/P2
o LRB-2878/P2__
N ~~
N
e LRB-1874/P3
e LRB-1876/P2
e LRB-1877/P2
e LRB-1880/P2
e LRB-1881/P2
e LRB-3446/1
e LRB-3447/P2
e LRB-3449/1 -

e //‘

e LRB-3995/1
e LRB-4000/1

o
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Mike Queensland

Wisconsin Legislative Council

(608) 266-3810
michael.queensland@legis.wisconsin.gov
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1 AN Acr ... ; relating to: Jéusgefbprkpf @pﬂhﬁ’&%x‘ the Wisconsin Retirement

2 System (suggested as remedial legistation~hy the fDeWG’f E@pl@@e M A

3 Trust Funds), _payment of Denefits—undef plans administered by /the

4 Department of Employee Trust Funds (suggested as remedial legislation by the o

5 Department of Employee ’I‘rust ,FBPd j qualified domestic relations orders W |

6 '['fﬂ/(suggested as remedlal leglslatlon by the Department of Employee Trust ,l}

7 Funds); eliminating references to the transaction amortization account in the fl

8 core retirement investment trust of the public employee trust fund (suggested i\\

9 as remedial legislation by the Department of Employee Trust Funds);
10 eliminating a reference to a federated library system under the Wisconsin \
11 Retirement System (suggested as ren{edial legislation by the Department of \
12 Employee Trust Funds); separation of service for establishing eligibility for an
13 annuity under the Wisconsin Retirement System (suggested as remedial
14 legislation by the Department of Employee Trust Funds); application for an
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Wisconsin Retirement System (suggested as remedial legislation by the

Department of Employee Trust Fundsf

Analys;s by the Legislative Reference Bureau

ki ANALYSIS FROM- <1874/P3 ***

[, [This bill clarifies the treatment and uses of moneys credited to memorandum
accounts of Wiseonsin-Retirement -System participants who suspend their annuities
in order to return to covered employment}‘“"’ ha \‘2 N

/n-

2. [T»ﬁ; bill spemﬁcally authorlzes the secretary of employee trust funds to
implement any payment processing system to pay moneys owing to any per$on under
benefit plans administered by the-Department-of Employee-Trust-Funds] including
payment by direct deposit, electronic benefit transfer cards or other prépaid cards,
electronic funds transfer, and automated clearinghouse procedures.

% ANALYSIS FROM ~1877/P2 #+*

2. Under current law, one requirement of a qualified domestic relations order
(QDRO) is that the determination of an alternate payee share in the QDRO may not
require benefits to be paid to the alternate e if those benefits are also required
to be paid to another alternate payee. ’ilh'isr l%l(X“Tariﬁes that the determination of the
alternate payee share in a QDRO may not require benefits to be paid to an alternate
payee if a court has already required those benefits to be paid to another alternate
payee under a previously determined QDRO.

The et ANALYSIS FROM—1880/P2 #++
f Phis bill eliminates references to the transaction amortization account in the
core retirement investment trust of the public employee trust fund, which no longer

exists. o ———

TU ber ANALYSIS FROM ~1881/P2 ***
s / Phis bill ehmmates a duplicative reference to a federated library system under
the Wisconsin Reti shemy W RS
ol (SIS FROM_-3446/1-#%%"
. Currently, among the conditions that a participant in the %gﬂpnﬁg\l
Retirement SystemWRSY must meet in order to qualify for an annuity is one that
requires the individual to have separated from WRS—-covered employment for at
least 30 days. Other WRS provisions prohibit a participant from receiving an
annuity if the individual returns to covered employment within 75 days after
terminating employment. Thikbill eliminates the 30-day requirement for receiving
an annuity under the WRS. 1
TLe et _ANALYSIS FROM-<3447/P2 w+*
7 /’Ilhrs bill eliminates a requirement under the Wiseensin Retiréher
that an application for an annuity may not be filed more than 90 days before the
employee’s anticipated termination date from employment.

legislation by the Department of Employee Trust Funds) 1nclus1on in them

DETF
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TG % ANATYSIS FROM =844971 *#*

%-  |'This bill changes application deadlines for an employer to join the Widcortsin -
. System{WRSY. Under current law, if an employer elects to join the WRS

nt TP , Puhds{DETF] receives the application on or
before November 15 the effectlve date of inclusion is the ensuing January 1. If DETF
receives the apphca‘mon after November 15, the effective date of inclusion is the
January 1 after the ensuing January 1. Thisjﬂil eliminates this provision.

For further information, see the NoOTEsS provided by the Law Revision
Committee of the Joint Legislative Council.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
4

SECTION 1. 40.02 (48m) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.02 (48m) (e) The determination of the alternate payee share does not
require that benefits be paid to the alternate payee if those benefits are also required
to be paid to another alternate payee under another judgment, decree, or order
previously determined to be a qualified domestic relations order or to the internal
revenue service under a 1ien placed on the participant’s account under section 64 of
the Internal Revenue Code.

NoTE: A qualified domestic relations order (QDRO) is a judgment, decree, or order
issued by a court pursuant to a domestic relations law of any U.S. state or territory that
meets certain criteria. Under current law, one requirement of a QDRO is that the
determination of an alternate payee share may not require benefits to be paid to the
alternate payee if those benefits are also required to be paid to another alternate payee.
This SECTION clarifies that a determination of the alternate payee share in a QDRO may
not require benefits to be paid to the alternate payee if a court has also required those
benefits to be paid to another alternate payee under another QDRO.

SECTION 2. 40.03 (2) (em) of the statutes is created to read:

40.03 (2) (cm) May implement any payment processing system to pay moneys
owing to any person under benefit plans administered by the department, including
payment by direct deposit, electronic benefit transfer cards or other prepaid cards,

electronic funds transfer, and automated clearinghouse procedures.
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SECTION 2

NotE: Authorizes the secretary of employee trust funds to implement any payment
processing system to pay moneys owing to any person under benefit plans administered
by the Department of Employee Trust Funds.

SECTION 3. 40.04 (3) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.04 (3) (intro.) A core retirement investment trust and a variable retirement
investment trust shall be maintained within the fund under the jurisdiction and
management of the investment board for the purpose of managing the investments
of the retirement reserve accounts and of any other accounts of the fund as
determined by the board, including the accounts of separate retirement systems.
Within the core retirement investment trust there shall be ﬁlaintained -a-transaetion
amortization-aecount-and a market recognition account, and any other accounts as
are established by the board or the investment board. A current income account shall
be maintained in the variable retirement investment trust. All costs of owning,
operating, protecting, and acquiring property in which either trust has an interest
shall be charged to the current income or market recognition account of the trust
having the interest in the property.

Note: Eliminates a reference to the transaction amortization account within the
core retirement investment trust. The transaction amortization account has been closed.

SECTION 4. 40.04 (3) (ab) of the statutes is repealed.

NoreE: Deletes the procedure required to be used to distribute the balance of the
transaction amortization account and deletes the requirement that the Department of
Employee Trust Funds close the transaction amortization account after the entire
balance has been distributed. The transaction amortization account has been closed
under this procedure.

SECTION 5. 40.21 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.21 (1) Any employer shall be included within and thereafter subject to the

provisions of the Wisconsin retirement system by so electing, through adoption of a

resolution by the governing body of the employer. H-the-official noticeof electionto
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Nore: Eliminates a provision that delays the effective date of an employer’s
inclusion in the Wisconsin Retirement System (WRS). Current law provides that if an
employer elects to join the WRS and the Department of Employee Trust Funds receives
the application on or before November 15, the effective date of inclusion is the ensuing
January 1. If the application is received after November 15, the effective date of inclusion
is the January 1 after the ensuing January 1.

SECTION 6. 40.21 (1m) of the statutes is repealed.

Norg: Deletes a procedure that allows the governing body of a federated public
library system whose territory lies within a single county with a population of 500,000
to become a Wisconsin Retirement System participating employer if the governing body
adopts a resolution. Current law provides that if this procedure is followed, the
resolution’s effective date must be June 1, 1994.

SECTION 7. 40.23 (1) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

40.23 (1) (a) 1. The participant is separated, regardless of cause, and continues

to be separated until the annuity effective date, the-date-30-days-after the-application

from all employment meeting the qualifications for inclusion specified in s. 40.22 for
any participating employer.

Norte: Eliminates a requirement that a participant in the Wisconsin Retirement
System (WRS) must be separated from WRS-covered employment for at least 30 days to
qualify for an annuity under the WRS.

SECTION 8. 40.23 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.23 (1) (d) Notwithstanding par. (c), an application for an annuity to be

effective on the day following termination of employment may be filed up-to-90-days

~ prior to the employee’s anticipated termination date. The anticipated termination

date shall be stated in the application and the department shall not make an annuity

payment until the employee has terminated. The-department—shall reject—any
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SECTION 8

Note: Eliminates a requirement under the Wisconsin Retirement System that the
Department of Employee Trust Funds must reject any application for an annuity that is
filed more than 90 days before the employee’s termination date.

SECTION 9. 40.26 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.26 (2) (b) Crediting of amounts under suspended annuity. The émount of
the annuity payments which would have been paid under the suspended annuity,
from the original annuity suspension date to the subsequent retirement date, shall
be credited to a memorandum account which-is-subjeet-to-55-40.04-(4)(a)-22g-and

Note: Removes cross-references to provisions concerning employee reserve
accounts that are inapplicable to memorandum accounts and removes a cross—reference
to the division of employee benefits that is unnecessary.

SECTION 10. 40.26 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
40.26 (2) (c) Establishment of subsequent retirement account. Upon becoming

a pafticipating employee, a subsequent retirement account shall be established,

which includes
crediting of interest; and any contributions made and creditable service earned
during the subsequent participating employment.

SECTION 11. 40.26 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.26 (3) Upon subsequent retirement and-applicationfor an-annuity, the
suspended annuity shall be reinstated amd—the, including any amounts in a

memorandum account under sub. (2) (b). Upon application, the subsequent annuity

of-aformer-annuitant shall be computed as an original annuity, based upon the
participant’s attained age on the effective date of the subsequent annuity, in an

optional form as elected by the participant under s. 40.24. The-subsequent-annuity

Note: Under current law, when a Wisconsin Retirement System (WRS) annuitant
reenters employment as a WRS participating employee, the original annuity is
suspended and a new account is created for any subsequent period of employment as a
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SEcTION 11

WRS participating employee. The amount of the annuity payments which would have
been paid under the suspended annuity are credited to a memorandum account. The
subsequent retirement account includes any amounts in the memorandum account,
interest, and any contributions made and creditable service earned during the
subsequent period of employment. Upon subsequent retirement, the suspended annuity
is reinstated and the subsequent annuity is computed as an original annuity

SECTION 10 provides that amounts in a memorandum account are not included in
a subsequent retirement account. SEctioN 11 provides that, upon subsequent
retirement, any amounts in a memorandum account are included in the suspended
annuity. In addition, SECTION 11 provides that the subsequent annuity is computed as
an original annuity upon application from the annuitant, as opposed to automatically
upon subsequent retirement.

(END)



‘Basford, Sarah

*

From: Queensland, Michael

Sent: A Monday, January 11, 2016 3:01 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -4359/1

Please Jacket LRB -4359/1 for the SENATE.



